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Request for Proposal (RFP) - Amendment #1

Date: November 12, 2019

FROM: DELOITTE CONSULTING OVERSEAS PROJECTS LLC
1919 N Lynn Street, Arlington, VA 22209

Subject: Request for Proposal for Ukraine Health Reform Support Code Support Services —
Amendment #1

Dear Offerors:

Deloitte under the Ukraine Health Reform Support Program, USAID Contract No. 72012118C0001 is
issuing Amendment 1 in regards to the Request for Proposal for the Code Support Services issued on
October 29, 2019

Part 1 of this amendment includes the answers to Questions received regarding the above referenced RFP.
Part 2 of this amendment is to incorporate changes.

Thank you for your interest in this proposal. We look forward to working with your company on this
opportunity.

Sincerely,

Kristan Xanders
Subcontracts Manager, Deloitte GPS Subcontracts
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Part 1 - Questions & Answers:

1. Why it is required for developer to have experience with Ansible - IT
infrastructure automation tool. Usually it is used by devops.
Q: Could you please specify what kind of experience is required?

Deloitte Response: Ansible is used to configure the development environment.

Ansible BukopucToBy€eTbCA AN KOHIrypyBaHHsS cepeaoBuLLia po3pobKu.

2. Knowledge transfer to NHSU and SOE so that they may continue to
administer and operate the eHealth system in the future.

Q: Does that mean that NHSU and SOE should be able to make changes in the
eHealth components source code?

Deloitte Response: Knowledge transfer should provide NHSU and SOE personnel the capability to
continue to administer and operate the eHealth system without external support from contractors and to
make small changes to the source code if needed.

Mepenaya 3HaHb NOBMHHA HagaTtu nepcoHany HC3Y ta Al MoxnuBicTb NpogoBXyBaT agMiHiCTpyBaTH
Ta kepyBaTu cuctemoto eHealth 6e3 30BHILWHBOI NigTPMMKKM 3 BOKY NocTavanbHKKIB Ta, 3a NOTPeobw,
BHOCUTU HEBENUKI 3MiHM Y BUXIOHWIA KOA.

3. The selected Vendor is responsible for the cost of any additional software
required.

Q: In case of using Jira, will Jira licenses cost for the Vendor's staff be covered
by NHSU/SOE?

Deloitte Response: NHSU / SOE will provide access to the supplier's employees, under the licenses
at their disposal, to ensure the necessary level of interaction with the vendor (for the support code
contract,). The interaction of the vendor’'s employees among themselves is the responsibility of the
vendor.

HC3Y/OlN HagacTb nNpaLiBHWKaM noctadanbHyka 4OCTYM, B paMKkax HasiBHMX MiLeH3in, ons 3abe3neveHHs
HeobXigHOro piBHA B3aemMogii 3 noctavanbHUKOM (ANns yKnagaHHst 4OroBopy npo niaTpuMKy KOay).
B3aemogito Mixx BnacH1MM npauiBHMKaMu noctadarnbsHuk 3abesnevye cam.

4, NHSU will nominate a Government Technical Monitor (GTM) to Deloitte.
Q: Is GTM the only person who is authorized to register incidents?

Deloitte Response: Please refer to Assumption #9 and Section VII. of the Statement of Work. The
GTM or representatives whom the GTM delegates will register new incidents.

9) NHSU will nominate a Government Technical Monitor (GTM) to Deloitte. Deloitte will authorize the
GTM in writing to assign and manage coding support incidents through the resolution process. The GTM
may delegate this authority to other NHSU and / or SOE personnel, and will keep the vendor
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informed of the names and contact information of delegates as well as NHSU and SOE personnel who
are authorized to access the production environment.

VII. Incident Assignment and Resolution Process

Representatives from NHSU and / or SOE who are delegated by the GTM will register new incidents
either using their incident management system (currently Jira) or the incident management system of the
vendor (in this case with steps to integrate it with the incident management system of NHSU and / or
SOE) and specify the incident type (incident, bug, change request, or improvement).

Iue. 3060B’s13aHHA Ne 9 Ta Po3agin VII TexniuHoro 3aBaaHHsA. KTT abo npenctaBHukM, npuaHadeHi KTT,
peecTpyBaTUMYTh HOBI iIHUNOEHTW.

9) HC3Y npusHauntb fgepxasHoro Kypatopa 3 TexHiyHux nutaHb (KTM) gna [Oenowt. Oenont
ynosHoBaxuTb KTI1 y nucemoBi hopMi nepegopyyat Ta KepyBaTu iHUMAEHTaMU B paMKkax NiaTpUMKK
KoayBaHHS 4yepes3 npouec ycyHeHHs iHumaeHTiB. KT moxe generyBatu Ui NOBHOBaXEHHSA iHLIUM
cniBpobitHukam HC3Y Ta / a6o AN Ta noBigoMuTb noctayanbHWKY iMeHa Ta KOHTaKTHi AaHi LmX
YMOBHOBaXeHUX ocib, a Takox nepcoHan HC3Y Tta [Al1, skun mae npaBo JocTyny OO BUPOOHMYOro
cepefoBuLLa.

"/} lNepedopyy4aHHsi ma yCcyHeHHs1 iHyudeHmie

MpeactaBHuku HC3Y T1a / a6o A, ynoBHoBaxeHi KT, peecTtpyBaTuMyTb HOBI iHUMAEHTN abo 3a
O0MOMOrO CBOET CUCTEMM YNPABIiHHSA iHUMAeHTamu (Hapasi Jira), abo cuctemu ynpaeniHHS iHUMOEHTaMn
noctadanbHuka (y LbOMY BMMNaAKy 3 MOCTYMOBOK [HTErpauielo OCTaHHbOI A0 CUCTEMU YMNpaBniHHA
iHumaeHtamm HC3Y T1a / abo Al1), Ta 3a3Ha4aTUMyTh TUN iHUMAEHTY (iHUWMAEHT, nomMunka/3bin, 3anuT npo
3MiHY, NONINLWEHHS).

5. In aggregate, the vendor shall support NHSU / SOE with the resolution of
on average 150 incidents per month. This is a rough estimate, and may be
significantly lower or higher on a month to month basis.

Q: How this number should be threated? Especially if it can be significantly
bigger or lower?

Deloitte Response: This number is an average based on historic data which bidders shall use for
assumed level of effort for your fixed price proposal.

Lle cepeHs KinbKiCTb 3 ypaxyBaHHSAM iCTOPUYHUX JAHUX, SKY Y4aCHUKM TeHAEpPY NOBWHHI BUKOPUCTATH
015 NPOrHo3yBaHHA 06cAry pobiT B pamkax npono3suii 3 hikcoBaHOK BapTICTHO.

6. The vendor shall only work within its own development and test
environments, with no access or visibility whatsoever to the production or pre-
production eHealth system environments.

Q: Why pre-production env. is also considered to be protected? There should be
at least one environment on the customer site with the possibility to access for
the Vendor.

Deloitte Response: For the implementation of all releases, hotfixes are carried out by specialists
responsible for operational support of production or pre-production eHealth systems (NESU / SOE). The
vendor will be provided with logs and all information necessary for the work under the code support
contract.



Deloitte

IMig yac BNpoBamKeHHs YCiX KIHLEBUX BEPCili TEPMIHOBI BUNPAaBEHHS pOBUTUMYTLCA (haxiBLSMMU,
BiANOBIigaNbHMMM 3a onepawiiiy NigTPUMKY BUpOOHU4YMX abo nepeaBmpobHuunx cnuctem eHealth (HC3Y /
An). NMocTtavaneHuK Byae 3abe3nevyeHnii XxypHanamm Ta BCieto iHpopmadieto, HeobxigHot ansa poboTu 3a
KOHTPaKTOM Mpo NiATPUMKY KOAY.

7. Q: Please explain what is the Base Period and Option 1? Please explicitly
state list of services/applications that are included in Option 1 code support?
Appendix 1 describes the complete eHealth ecosystem including 3rd-party
services like Twilio, Postmark, databases which | believe cannot be included in
the code support scope.

Deloitte Response:

As correctly noted, Appendix 1 contains a complete description of the system. This shows the
environment where the program code is used and which may need to be deployed by the provider to their
environments. Option 1 requires support for all eHealth program code available in public access on github
(at the time of signing the contract) (see links below)

chealth.web Login, reset password, oAuth flow pages.

kong-plugin-mithril
APl and users authorization.

e Cron process scheduler
mithril.api
o Ul to admin users, clients, tokens, etc.

mithril.web
Ehealth.api
Ehealth_scheduler
Edr_validations_consumer

ehealth.api graphal
Private methods to work with the Declaration, medication_requests

i and medication_dispense entities

ops.api
mpi.api
mpi_scheduler
manual_merger
Deduplication
Person_deactivator

L person_updates_producer

mpi.api
API to work with the object storage: generate URL'’s, grant access.
Is used for the signed documents and scan-copies for the offline

: verification
ael.api
OTP verifications One-time-password phone verification service
_ Digital signature verification service
ds.api
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REST API back-end that allows to manage and render Templates;
SMS, email Templates.

man.api
SMS, email Templates configuration and rendering.
Consists of two parts:
REST API back-end that allows to manage and render Templates;
Management Ul that simplifies configuration and templates
management.

man.web

Hierarchical dictionary of all the addresses in Ukraine:

_ Region - area - settlement - Street name.
uaddresses.api

report.api Billing, capitation report, dashboards api

i Primary healthcare business processes automatization
medical_events

. service to perform transaction on MongoDB
me_transactions

abac.api Attribute-based authorization

i Microservice for job processing and management
jabba

i Event manager microservice
event_manager.api

edr-api

ehealth.kafka consumer

Ak npaBunbHO 3a3Havanocs, [logatok 1 MiCTUTE NOBHMI onuc cuctemn. BiH AeMOHCTpye cepenoBuLLe, Y
SAIKOMY BMKOPUCTOBYETLCH NPOrPaMHUIA KOZ, i ke Moxe 3HagobuTmuca npoBaniaepoM AN po3ropTaHHe y
BNacHux cepegoBuiax. BapiaHT 1 Bumarae nigTpnmkm BCboro nporpamHoro kogy eHealth, skuin
nepebyBae y 3aranbHOMy JOCTYNi Ha github (Ha MOMEHT nignMcaHHA KOHTPaKTy) (AMB. NOCUMaHHS HUXYE)

chealth.web Bxia, 3miHa napons, NOTO4YHi cTopiHkM OAuth.

kong-plugin-mithril

API Ta aBTOpM3aLia Kopuctysauis.

mithril.api MnaHyBanbHWK npouecis Cron

IHTepdpernc kopucTyBada ona agMiHiCTpyBaHHSA KOPUCTyBauiB,
mithril.web KNi€HTIB, TOKEHIB TOLLIO.

Ehealth.api

Ehealth_scheduler
Edr_validations_consumer

chealth.api graphql
MpuBaTHi MmeToan poboTu 3 [leknapadieto, 3anMTamMmn Ha MeanyHi
ops.api npenapartu 1a cyb’ektamu, siki BUgaTb MeauyHi npenapatm
mpi.api

mpi_scheduler
manual_merger
Henynnikauis
Person_deactivator
mpi.api person_updates producer
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API ansa pobotu 3i 36epiraHHsam o6'ekTa: reHepyBaHHA URL-agpec,
HagaHHA gocTyny. BukopnctoByeTbca onst nepeBipkn odonanH

ael.api NiANMCaHNX Ta CKAHOBAHUX JOKYMEHTIB

Mocnyra niaTBEpIKEHHA OAHOPA30BMM NMaposieM, HagicnaHuM Ha
OTP verifications TenegoH
ds.api Cnyx6a nepesipkun LMpoBOro nignucy

PesepeHui inTepdenc REST API, wo go3sonsie kepyeatu 1a
HagaBaTu WAabnoHW; WabnoHW CMC-NOBiAOMIIEHb, LLAONOHM
man.api €MEeKTPOHHOT NOLUTMU.

HanawTtyBaHHA Ta HagaHHA WabnoHiB CMC Ta eNeKTPOHHOI
noLwTwn.

CknagaeTtbcs 3 ABOX YACTUH:

pesepsHoro iHTepgency APl REST, o go3sonse kepysatu 1a
HagaBaTu WabnoHu;

IHTepdency kopucTyBaya, Lo CAPOLLYE HanalwTyBaHHSA Ta

man.web yrnpasniHHA WwabrnoHamu.

lepapxiyHnin CIIOBHUK yCiX agpec B YKpaiHi:
uaddresses.api O6nacTb - paioH — HaceneHun NyHKT - Ha3Ba BYUL.
report.api BucTtaBnsHHA paxyHkKiB, 3BiT Npo KaniTauito, gewbopam api
medical_events ABTOMaTU3aLis NEPBUHHNX MeANYHUX POoBoYMX NpoueciB
me transactions Cepsic Ang BMKOHaHHA TpaH3akuin Ha MongoDB
abac.api ABTOpM3aLia Ha OCHOBI aTpMbyTIB
jabba Mikpocepsic ans o6pobku Ta ynpaBniHHA 3aBOaHHAMMN
event_manager.api MikpocepBic MeHexepa nogin
edr-api

ehealth.kafka consumer

8. Options 2, 3, and 4 (to begin approximately 15 February 2020): Deloitte may
expand code support services to cover additional modules as they are added to
the eHealth system. The vendor shall separately price coverage for additional
modaules in in lots of ten incidents to support small, medium, and large modules
as defined in Appendix 2 of the SOW.

Q: Please explain What services / applications are included in Options 2, 3, and
4?

Deloitte Response: These options are to cover additional code support services as the
manufacturer’s warranties for new eHealth Central Database modules under other agreements expire.
Currently, the modules to be supported are not know and will be determined over the course of time.

Lli BapiaHTV npu3HavaloTbCa ANa HagaHHS 4OAATKOBUX MOCNYT 3 NIATPUMKU KOAY, OCKIMbKM 3aKiHYYHOTbCA
rapaHTii BUpobHuka Ha HoBi Moayni LieHTpanbHoi 6a3n gaHux eHealth, 3rigHo 3 iHWKMK yrogamn. Hapasi
HeBigOMO, ki Mogyni noTpebyBaTUMyTh NIATPUMKM, Le Byae BU3HAYEHO 3 YacoM.

9. Code Review:

Q: Please specify what is the purpose of the code review service? Who is
supposed to the change the source code of the ehealth modules that are included
in the scope of the code support contract? How this process may look like? What
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is your vision on the support process of the modules that are changing by
different paries at the same time? What is your vision on the code support pricing
model in this case?

Deloitte Response: Code review is to be performed to identify code quality issues (i.e., technical
debt). When the review identifies code quality issues, the vendor is to define plan to remedy and make
the changes per the agreed plan. Only the selected vendor will be making changes to code in the scope
of Code Support as part of the other services described in the Statement of Work Section V. Coding
Support Services, including “Pay Down the Technical Debt” services. Code support is expected to be
priced on a fixed price basis per the RFP instructions.

MepeBipka KOAy NOBMHHA NPOBOAMTUCS A1151 BUSIBIIEHHS NPOoOem 3 skicTio kogy (TOGTO TEXHIYHOro
6opry). Konu nepesipka BusiBnsie npobrieMu 3 SKiCTHO Koy, NocTavyanbHUK MOBUHEH PO3pobuTn nnaH
3axogiB A4na yCyHeHHs Nnpobnem Ta BHECTM 3MiHK, BiAMOBIAHO A0 y3rogKeHoro nnaxy. Jlvwe obpaHui
noctadanbHWK Byge BHOCUMTW 3MiHM A0 koay B mexax MiaTpumkn Kogy sk YacTuHy iHWMX NOCHyr,
onucaHux y po3sgini V TexHiyHoro 3aBaaHHs «llocnyru 3 nigTpYMKX KOAY, Y TOMY YMChi NOCNyrn 3 onnatu
TexHi4yHoro 6opry". OuikyeTbcs, WO NiATPMMKa Koy MaTtume ¢oikcoBaHy BapTiCTb, BiAMNOBIAHO A0
iHcTpykuin RFP.

10. Knowledge Transfer: The vendor shall provide NHSU and / or SOE
personnel five hours of education

Q: - five hours for the contract period of six months?
- please specify what kind of education and for whom should be provided

Deloitte Response: Five hours per month for the duration of the subcontract. Education shall be
provided on the process of bug identification/catching, approaches to resolution of the bug and the
approach to creating updates to the system as separate packages to build capacity at NHSU and SOE.

[TaTb roguH Ha MicsiLb NPOTSIrOM CTPOKY Aii CyOKOHTpakTy. Byae npoBoaMTUCA HABYaHHS Ha Temy
BUSIBNEHHS MOMMWITOK, MiAXOAIB 4O YCYHEHHS1 MOMWUIIOK Ta MiAX04Y A0 CTBOPEHHS OHOBMIEHb B CUCTEMI SIK
OoKpeMux nakeTiB po3dyaosu noteHuiany HC3Y Ta Al

11.  Deliver The vendor shall provide copies of all deliverables in English and
Ukrainian

Q: Is my understanding correct that it can be English OR Ukrainian? Cause some
of the deliverables cannot be provided in both languages.

- Software packages with configuration or other supporting files (if applicable),
Pull requests - cannot be provided in Ukrainian

- Tickets in the incident registration system - do you expect Vendor to translate
all the tickets and comments from English to Ukrainian and vice versa?

- Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed, Email reports,
Release notes - do you expect vendor to provide all the instructions, Email
reports, Release notes in two languages?

- Email reports -

Deloitte Response: The language requirement for each deliverable varies. Please see Part 2 of this
amendment.

MoBHi BUMOruM O KiHLEeBUX NPOAYKTIB pi3Hi. [uB. yacTuHy 2 uiei nonpaBku.
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12. The vendor shall provide an Incident Report for each incident. The report
template is presented in Table 2

Q: It is stated that we supposed to use the ticket tracking system. Is my
assumption correct that having all the information stated in the report is good
enough to comply with this requirement?

Deloitte Response: Providing the data required in Table 2 will meet this requirement.

HapaHHsa gaHux, sk uboro BumMarae Tabnuua 2, Bignosigatume Uit BUMO3I.

13. Weekly Status Report.

Q: We have monthly payment schedule. Could you please explain why reporting
period doesn't match the payment period?

Deloitte Response: The status report is changed from weekly to monthly. Additionally, a requirement
for a weekly status call is added. Please refer to Part 2 of this amendment.

3BiT Npo CTaH cnpaB 3MIHIOETLCS 3 LWOTUMXXHEBOIO Ha WoMica4HMi. Kpim Toro, gogaeTbcs BuMora npo
LLOTWXKHEBY TenedOoHHY PO3MOBY Arsi 06roBOpeHHA cTaHy cnpas. [nB. YacTuHy 2 Ui€i nonpaBKu.

14. Weekly Status Report.

Q: Please share report template

Deloitte Response: Vendor format will meet this requirement as long as it covers activities for all
services described in the Statement of Work Section V. Coding Support Services and meets
requirements from the Statement of Work Section VI. Deliverables Part 2) Monthly Status Report.

dopmat noctavanoHuka 6yae BignosigaTy Ui BUMO3i OTW, OOKM BiH OXOMNoBaTUMe BCi MOCMYTU,
onucaHi y Posgini V TexHivyHoro 3aBgaHHs «llocnyru 3 nigTpuMK1 KOgyBaHHSA» Ta Bignosigatume
BuMoram Po3zginy VI TexHiyHoro 3aBaaHHs «KiHUEBI NPOAYKTK, YacTUHA 2 - LWOMICAYHUIA 3BIT NPO CTaH
cnpas».

15. Weekly Status Report.

Q: Can we assume that having all the required for the report information in the
ticket tracking system and possibility for the SOE/NHSU to generate this kind of
report at any time is good enough to comply with this requirement?

Deloitte Response: No. The status report shall include activities for all services described in the
Statement of Work Section V. Coding Support Services. Reports from ticketing systems may be included
and referenced in the status report, but there are other services required (e.g., reduce technical debt).
Reporting is done not only for incidents, but for the whole scope of services delivered during the reporting
period under the contract.
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Hi. 3BiT npo cTaH cnpas NOBUHEH MICTUTW iHOPMaLLito NPO BCi nocnyru, onucaHi y Poagini V TexHiyHoro
3aBaaHH4A «[Nocnyru 3 NiATPUMKM KOQyBaHHA». 3BITU CUCTEM BiACTEXEHHSI MOMUITOK TAKOX MOXYTb
JojasaTtucs i 3aragyBaTucs y 3BiTi NPO CTaH cnpae, ane noTpiOHi i iHWi nocnyrm (Hanpuknag, 3MeHLIeHHS
TexHiyHoro 6opry). 3BiTyBaT! NOTPIOHO HE NWLLE NPO IHUMAEHTU, @ A NPO BECb CNEKTP NOCHYT, Lo
HaJalTbCs NPOTArOM 3BiTHOIO NEPIOAY 32 KOHTPAKTOM.

16. Q: How many Representatives from NHSU and / or SOE will be able to
register new incidents?

Deloitte Response: Not known at this time. This will be the GTM’s decision.
Hapasi HeBigomo. Lle 6yae piweHHsm KTT1.

17. If, for example, the case is registered on any day at 7 pm, the response must
be provided by 8 pm on the same day

Q: It was stated in SOW: "The vendor shall provide on-call standard technical
support services Monday through Friday from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM Ukrainian time"
It means that for this example response must be provided by 10 am next day. Am
| right?

Deloitte Response: No, it depends on the criticality of the incident. Please refer to Table 4: Priority
levels and Table 5: Response and Resolution Time Targets.

The full text of the above example from the RFP reads, “For instance, for a Critical Incident, the first
response time is 1 hour. If, for example, the case is registered on any day at 7 pm, the response must be
provided by 8 pm on the same day.” Since this is a critical incident, the requirement for Critical Technical
Support as defined in the Statement of Work Section V. Coding Support Services applies, NOT Standard
Technical Support. The requirement for Critical Technical Support reads, in part: “The vendor shall
provide on-call critical technical support services twenty four hours per day, seven days a week, every
day of the year. *

Hi, ue 3anexnTtb Big KPUTWMYHOCTI iHUMAeHTY. OuB. Tabnuuto 4 «PiBHi npiopuTeTHOCTi» Ta Tabnuuto 5
«BbaxaHunn yac pearyBaHHsi Ta pO3B’si3aHHSA MPoGIem».

Ocb noBHWI TeKCT HaBedeHoro euwe npuknagy 3 RFP: «Hanpuknag, y Bunagky KpUTUHHOIO iHUMAEHTY
nepLiMi Yac pearyBaHHs CTaHOBUTb 1 roguHy. AKLLO, Hanpuknaa, BUNagok 3apeecTpoBaHnin y Byab-akui
aeHb 0 19.00, pearyBaHHa Mae Bigdytnca o 20.00 toro x gHaA». OCKINbKA Le KPUTUYHUA iHUWOEHT,
3aCTOCOBYETLCHA BUMOra HafaHHA TeXHIYHOI NIATPUMKM Yy KPUTUYHMX BUNaZKaX, Bu3HadeHa y Posgini V
TexHiyHoOro 3aBaaHHga «llocnyru 3 NiaTpumMkn KogysaHHA», a HE ctaHaapTHa TexHidHa niaTpymka. Bumora
HaJaHHS TeXHIYHOT NIJTPUMKN Y KPUTUYHUX BMNagKax 3By4MTb, 30Kpema, Tak: «llocTtavyanbHUK NOBUHEH Ha
BMMOrY HaaBaTu MOCIYrN TEXHIYHOI MIATPUMKN Y KPUTUYHMX BUMAAKaxX Linogo60BO WOOHA.»

18. Quarterly Report

Q: Please share quarterly review report template.

Deloitte Response: Please see Part 2 of this amendment.

[nB. yacTuHy 2 uiei nonpaeku.
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19. Q: Please explain what is the difference between Fix Pack and Hot Fix?

Deloitte Response: Hot Fix: Small improvements intended to correct the system code and / or
temporary fixes for addressing critical incidents within 16 hours (critical incidents)

Fix Pack: basic code changes (number of fixes, package) for long-term fixes (critical and non-critical
incidents)

Key difference between the Hotfix and the Fix Pack is that hotfix is a small and quick update for resolution
of critical incidents, while Fix Packs are intended to combine different non-critical fixes for ease of
deployment.

TepMiHOBI BUNpaBReHHs: HEBENUKI BOOCKOHANEHHS, MPU3HaYeHi AN BUNpaBneHHs CUCTEMHOro kody Ta /
abo TMMYacoBi BUNpPaBNeHHs KPUTUYHMX IHUMAEHTIB NpoTarom 16 roanH (KPUTUYHI iHUMOEHTW)

MakeT BuNpaBneHb: 6a30Bi 3MiHM KOAY (KINbKICTb BUNpaBneHb, NakeT) Ans JOBrOCTPOKOBMX BUMNpPaBMeHb
(KPUTUYHI Ta HEKPUTUYHI iHUMAOEHTW)

KntovoBa BigMIHHICTb MiXX TEPMIHOBMMW BUMNPABNEHHAMM Ta NakeToOM BUMpaBfeHb Nonsirae B TOMY, LLO
TEPMiHOBE BUMPABIIEHHS - Lie HEBESMKE Ta LLIBUOKE OHOBIIEHHS ONS YCYHEHHST KPUTUYHUX iIHUWOEHTIB,
TOAj SIK NakeTn BUNpaBfeHb NpuU3HayeHi Anst KOMOIHYBaHHS Pi3HNX HEKPUTUYHMX BUMpPaBeHb A5
3PYYHOCTi BNPOBaIXXEHHS.

20. Minor Regulatory and Compliance Updates vendor and GTM jointly agree
can be developed in no more than 7 business days

Q: - Is my understanding correct that it means that the overall effort to develop,
test and deliver change doesn't take more than 7 man-days?]

Deloitte Response: No. Elapsed time of 7 business days.
Hi. TpuBanictb - 7 pobounx gHis.

Q: - 7 man-days for the complete contract duration or 7 man-days per month?

Deloitte Response: No, there may be multiple updates per month. This is a requirement for Minor
Regulatory and Compliance updates that can be developed within 7 business days. This definition limits
Regulatory and Compliance updates in scope of the contract only to those that can be completed within 7
business days.

Hi, Mmoxxe ByTu Kinbka OHOBIEHb Ha MicsUb. Lle BUMora He3HauyHNX OHOBIIEHb PErystoBaHHSA Ta
OOTpUMaHHS npouenyp, ki MOXyTb OyTn po3pobreHi npoTarom 7 pobo4unx aHiB. Take BU3HaYEHHS
obmexye noAibHi OHOBMEHHS Y AOroBOPI NULLIE TUMW, SIKi MOXYTb BYTN BUKOHaHI MPOTAromM 7 pobo4mx
[OHiB.

21. Pay Down the Technical Debt

Q could you please share an example of the technical debt? What is the current
state of debt?

Deloitte Response: The vendor shall refactor existing code from the repository to correct minor
bugs, enhance performance, improve solution architecture of the eHealth system, as well covering gaps
in the documentation to the eHealth system. The vendor shall provide refactored code updates and
installation instructions to the GTM or personnel delegated by the GTM who are authorized to access the
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production environment. Authorized personnel will be responsible for installing the refactored code in the
production environment. The vendor shall also provide update articles of the technical documentation to
the GTM, who will update those articles in the documentation management system. Technical
Documentation needs restructuring and enrichment for certain services and modules, some microservices
require refactoring to improve performance and stability.

MocTavanbHWK NOBUHEH NEPENPOEKTYBATW HAsIBHWUIA KO 3i CXOBMLLA AN BUNPABIIEHHS HE3HAYHUX
NOMMIOK, NiABULLEHHSA NPOLYKTUBHOCTI, NOKPaLLEeHH:A apXiTeKTypu pileHb cuctemn eHealth, a Takox
YCYHYTU He[onikM y AOKyMeHTauii cuctemn eHealth. MNoctavaneHuk noBuHeH Hagatu KTI abo
nepconany, BusHadeHomy KTTI1, skuin mae npaBo AOCTyny A0 BUPOOHMYOro cepenoBumLLa, OHOBIEHHS 0
nepenpoeKkTOBaHOro Kogy Ta IHCTPYKLIT OO iX BCTAHOBMNEHHS. YNOBHOBaXKEHWI NepcoHan Hece
BiANOBIAAnNbHICTb 3@ BCTAHOBMNEHHSA NEPENPOEKTOBAHOro Koay y BUPOBHMYOMY cepefoBuLL;.
[NocTayanbHUK TakoXX NOBUHEH HAQaTWM OHOBMEHI CTATTi TeXHIYHOI gokymeHTauii KTT1, koTpun
OHOBMOBATMME Ui CTATTi B CUCTEMI YNpaBriHHA JOKyYMeHTauieto. TexHiuHa JOKyMeHTauis noTpebye
PECTPYKTYpU3aLlii Ta po3LMpPEHHs NEBHMUX MOCIYr Ta MOAYNIB, AesKi MikpocepBicu NOTpebyoTb
nepenpoeKkTyBaHHS A1 MiABULLEHHA NPOAYKTMBHOCTI Ta CTabinNbHOCTI.
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Part 2 — Administrative Changes to RFP:

1) In the Statement of Work Section VII. Deliverables is hereby changed:

From:

1) Deliver The vendor shall provide copies of all deliverables in English and Ukrainian.
Depending on the support service, the results of incident resolution may differ as identified in

Table I:

Table 1: Service Results

Coding Support Services Required Result

Standard Technical Support - Software packages with configuration or other supporting
files (if applicable)

- Tickets in the incident registration system

- Email reports

- Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

- Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Critical Technical Support - Software packages with configuration or other supporting
files (if applicable)

- Tickets in the incident registration system

- Email reports

- Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

- Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Fix Pack - Software packages with configuration or other supporting
files
- Pull requests for completion of code for release in the

github code management system
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Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Hot Fix

Software packages with configuration or other supporting
files
Pull requests for completion of code for release in the

github code management system

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Regulatory and Compliance
Updates

Packages of software code, configuration, or other
supporting files
Pull requests for completion of code for release in the

github code management system

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Pay Down the Technical Debt

Packages of software code, configuration, or other
supporting files
Pull requests for completion of code for release in the

github code management system

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Release Management

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the

github code management system
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- Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed
written form that is complete with all steps required to
perform the task such that the result is professional and of
high quality

- Release notes consisting of scope of changes

Code Review - Code review reports with suggested changes or

recommendations

Documentation Updates - Email reports
-  Draft changes in the NHSU and / or SOE documentation

management system.

Knowledge Transfer - Standard Operating Procedures
- Lesson Notes

- Training slides

The vendor shall provide an Incident Report for each incident. The report template is

presented in Table 2: Incident Report Template

Table 2: Incident Report Template

General information on the incident

Incident number <System incident number>
<Name of the
. . individual or system
Creation date <Creation date> Opened that initiated the
incident>
<Name of the
Resolution date <Resolution date> Resolved specialist who
resolved the
incident>
. <Description of the system in which the . <Time it takes to
Service/system o Duration resolve the
incident occurred> incident>

Brief description <Brief description of the incident>

Incident analysis details

Detailed incident

. <Detailed analysis of the incident>
description
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.Incudfapt causes <Incident causes identified>
identified

Resolution remarks <Any remarks on incident resolution>

Lessons Learned

(instructions for <Actions to be taken to resolve the incident, consecutive steps, and persons
resolving similar responsible>
incidents)

2) Weekly Status Report. The vendor shall provide a weekly status report as an

attachment to each invoice as a condition of payment. This weekly report shall include, at a
minimum, the following parameters by criticality level (critical, high, low) using the Incident
Report Template in Table 2:

- Number of incidents created/resolved, by incident type

- Number of incidents created/resolved over the period

- Average incident resolution time over the period (month, quarter, year)
o Response time
o Resolution time
o Closure time

- Vendor's labor costs for incident resolution over the period

Description of all education services provided

To:

1) Deliver The vendor shall provide copies of all deliverables in the language required in
Table |. Depending on the support service, the results of incident resolution may differ

as identified in Table I:

Table 1: Service Results

Coding Support

. Required Result
Services

Standard Technical | - Software packages with configuration or other supporting files (if
Support applicable) - English
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Tickets in the incident registration system - May remain in the
language they are entered in. Release notes that summarize all
changes implemented (including tickets) must be in both Ukrainian
and English.

Email reports - English

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English

Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and
English

Critical
Support

Technical

Software packages with configuration or other supporting files (if
applicable) - English

Tickets in the incident registration system - May remain in the
language they are entered in. Release notes that summarize all
changes implemented (including tickets) must be in both Ukrainian
and English.

Email reports - English

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English

Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and
English

Fix Pack

Software packages with configuration or other supporting files -
English

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the github code
management system - May remain in the language they are

entered in.

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English

Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and

English
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Hot Fix

Software packages with configuration or other supporting files -
English

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the github code
management system - May remain in the language they are
entered in.

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English
Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and

English

Regulatory and

Compliance Updates

Packages of software code, configuration, or other supporting files
- English

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the github code
management system - May remain in the language they are
entered in.

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English

Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and

English

Pay Down the Technical
Debt

Packages of software code, configuration, or other supporting files
- English

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the github code
management system - May remain in the language they are
entered in

Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task
such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English

Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and

English

Release Management

Pull requests for completion of code for release in the github code
management system - May remain in the language they are

entered in
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- Installation instructions for NHSU and / or SOE in detailed written
form that is complete with all steps required to perform the task

such that the result is professional and of high quality — Ukrainian

and English
- Release notes consisting of scope of changes - Ukrainian and
English
Code Review - Code review reports with suggested changes or recommendations

- Ukrainian and English

Documentation - Email reports — Ukrainian and English
Updates - Draft changes in the NHSU and / or SOE documentation

management system - Ukrainian and English

Knowledge Transfer - Standard Operating Procedures — Ukrainian and English
- Lesson Notes - Ukrainian and English

- Training slides — Ukrainian and English

The vendor shall provide an Incident Report for each incident. The report template is

presented in Table 2: Incident Report Template

Table 2: Incident Report Template

General information on the incident

Incident number <System incident number>
<Name of the
. . individual or system
Creation date <Creation date> Opened that initiated the
incident>
<Name of the
Resolution date <Resolution date> Resolved specialist who
resolved the
incident>
. <Description of the system in which the . <Time it takes to
Service/system e Duration resolve the
incident occurred> incident>

Brief description <Brief description of the incident>

Incident analysis details
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Detailed incident
description

<Detailed analysis of the incident>

Incident causes
identified

<Incident causes identified>

Resolution remarks

<Any remarks on incident resolution>

Lessons Learned
(instructions for
resolving similar
incidents)

<Actions to be taken to resolve the incident, consecutive steps, and persons
responsible>

2) Monthly Status Report. The vendor shall provide a monthly status report as an

attachment to each invoice as a condition of payment. This weekly report shall include, at

a minimum, the following parameters by criticality level (critical, high, low) using the

Incident Report Template in Table 2:

- Number of incidents created and / or resolved, by incident type

- Number of incidents created and / or resolved over the period

- Average incident resolution time over the period (month, quarter, year)

o Response time

o Resolution time

o Closure time

- Vendor's labor costs for incident resolution over the period

- Description of all education services provided

3) Weekly Status Call. The vendor shall facilitate a weekly status call with NHSU, SOE,
and HRS to discuss status of all Code Support services identified in the Statement of

Work Section V. Code Support Service. The objective of this meeting is to identify any

issues in near real time before written reports are delivered.

2) In the Statement of Work Section IX. Quarterly Report is hereby changed:

IX. Quarterly Report

From
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The vendor shall present a review of its performance and review the contract with HRS quarterly.
The review shall take place at the HRS office in Kiev, and the vendor shall be responsible for all

travel costs to this location.
To

IX. Quarterly Report

The vendor shall present a review of its performance and review the contract with HRS quarterly.
The review shall take place at the HRS office in Kiev, and the vendor shall be responsible for all
travel costs to this location. Additionally, the vendor shall propose its own format for a written

quarterly report to be agreed to with HRS at project initiation.



